OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIGN
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Septembar 11, 19€2

Angel Peci: 0i1 Company
Burt Bu:ilding
Dallas, Texas

Eer Angel Peak 0i1 Co. #19 Angel
Pealr, P=12-281-11%

Gentlemen:

The altove well which was originally completed as o prouucing cac well
was disconnected from the pipeline in Vovember, 1G26. Nothing has
been filed subseguently with this office indicating that the well
hae been either permanently or temporarily abandoned.

Will yov please indiccte your intention wiith respect to either
permanently plugging and abarndoning this well or placing it buick on
production.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Uistrict #3
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